From:

To:

Cc: ; NPPDtasking

Subject: : Hill Request on Draft Authorization for DHS CVE Office
Date: Monday, June 22, 2015 11:20:15 AM

Attachments: (b) (5)

Good Morning,

To meet the deadline as best as possible, here is a quick review and comment to the bill as approved
by the IP Deputy Assistant Secretary. We’d appreciate the opportunity to review comments both
submitted by OCVEC, as well as those collected by OCVEC from across the Components. Thank you.

Respectfully,
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Infrastructure Protection
National Protection and Programs Directorate

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

From: CVE Coordinator ExecSec

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 09:02 AM

To: CRCL Exec Sec; S&T Exec Sec; NPPDExecSec; NPPDtaskin
Cc:

; I&A Exec Sec; CT Staff; OSLLE

ubject: BY 11AM TODAY: Hill Request on Draft Authorization for DHS CVE Office

All — please see the draft authorization bill for the Office for the Countering Violent
Extremism Coordinator.

This was sent back by the Hill, late over the weekend, with a hard stop of review/comments by
late morning today.

We understand this is a quick turnaround, the OCVEC is under the same timeline, and 1s
reviewing now.

We wanted to make sure your offices/components had the opportunity to review, albeit under
small time window.

Please send back any major edits back by 11AM TODAY (This morning). This is
unfortunately a hard stop and silence will be considered concurrence.

Thank you.

NPPD 002874



